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NAME & TITLE Michelle Pourciau, Director, CITY of
AGENCY NAME & | Department of Transportatibs (DQT)
ADDRESS 417 E Fayette Street, Room 527 BALTIMORE
SUBIJECT City Council Bill 19-0325 MEMO
TO: Mayor Catherine E. Pugh DATE: 2/8/19

TO: Housing and Urban Affairs Committee
FROM: Department of Transportation
POSITION: Support

RE: Council Bill — 19-0325

INTRODUCTION - City Streets — Closing — Air Rights Area Over a Portion of the Public Right of Way of the
4100 Block of Hillen Road

PURPOSE/PLANS -~ For the purpose of condemning and closing the air rights area over a portion of the
public right of way of the 4100 Block of Hillen Road, as shown on Plat 347-A-76A in the Office of the
Department of Transportation; and providing for a special effective date.

COMMENTS - The closing of air rights allow a bridge way for safe passage of students across Hillen Rd to
the Morgan St campus.

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION
The Department of Transportation supports City Council bill 19-0325.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Michael Castagnola at
Michael.Castagnola@baltimorecity.gov, 410-396-6802.

Sincerely,

Michelle Pourciau
Director



